

2016-06-27 Project Management Meeting


Date

27 Jun 2016

Attendees

- [Unknown User \(jthomas\)](#)
- [Daniel Kayiwa](#)
- [Unknown User \(wyclif\)](#)
- [Unknown User \(darius\)](#)

Discussion items

Item	Who	Notes
2.4	Unknown User (jdegraft)	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• was delaying release for testing and did not get much assistance here• Daniel does not see anything that should hold us back from releasing• Trying to release this week• tickets in 2.4 that are not showing in the finished state daniel will help to clear them -
2.0	Unknown User (maany)	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• will set up the testing sprint for REST-WS sometime after the PM call today• REST-WS tickets seem to be resolved. Mayan used this board to track them : https://issues.openmrs.org/secure/RapidBoard.jspa?rapidView=91• Unknown User (wyclif) says there is one ticket he needs resolve -  TRUNK-3422 - Upgrading to 1.9 requires new privileges for visits which are not added by default CLOSED• plan to test rest endpoint by Friday and make the release on the weekend
Other		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Unknown User (wyclif) working on case reports module and will be helping Unknown User (maany)• Daniel Kayiwa supporting release managers with tickets and testing for releases. Working on backlog of pull requests• Rafal Korytkowski mentoring SolDevelo and GSoC. OpenMRS SDK sprints• Daniel is working with Uganda team that is planning an implementers meeting in Sept. - post should be made to the community on Talk in the next few days•

Action items

- [Unknown User \(maurya\)](#) will put out the call for 2.5 release manager
- [Unknown User \(wyclif\)](#), [Unknown User \(danielkayiwa\)](#), [Rafal Korytkowski](#) will work on priority tickets that need code reviewers to close them as they have available time